
SAN FRANCISCO BAY AREA RAPID TRANSIT DISTRICT 
300 Lakeside Drive, P. 0. Box 12688, Oakland, CA 94604-2688 

BOARD MEETING AGENDA 
April 9, 2020 

9:00 a.m. 

A regular meeting of the Board of Directors will be held at 9:00 a.m. on Thursday, April 9, 2020 . . 

Please note, pursuant to Governor Newsom's Executive Order N-25-29 and the California Shelter
in-Place mandate, which prevents all but essential travel, public participation for this meeting will 
be via teleconference only. 

You may watch the Board Meeting live or archived at https://www.bart.gov/about/bod/multimedia 

We strongly encourage public comments to be submitted via email. You may submit comments via 
email to board.meeting@bart.gov, using "public comment" as the subject line. Your comment will be 
read into the record and will become a permanent part of the file. Please submit your comments as far in 
advance as possible. Emailed comments must be received before 9:00 a.m. in order to be included in the 
record. 

For those who cannot watch the Board Meeting live at hart.gov, you may listen to the Meeting by calling 
1-888-204-5987 and entering access code 6866418. 

Presentation materials will be available via Legistar at https://bart.legistar.com 

Individuals may also be given an opportunity by the moderator to speak on any item on the agenda 
by calling 1-888-204-5987 and entering access code 6866418 in advance of the item. Public comment 
will be limited to three (3) minutes per person. Your phone will be muted until you are called upon. 

Any action requiring more than a majority vote for passage will be so noted. 

Items placed under "consent calendar" are considered :r;outine and will be received, enacted, approved, or 
adopted by one motion unless a request for removal for discussion or explanation is received from a 
Director or from a member of the audience. 

BART provides service/accommodations upon request to persons with disabilities and individuals who 
are limited English proficient who wish to address BART Board matters. A request must be made within 
one and five days in advance of Board meetings, depending on the service requested. Please contact the 
Office of the District Secretary at 510-464~6083 for information. 

Rules governing the participation of the public at meetings of the Board of Directors and Standing 
Committees are available for review on the District's website (http://www.bart.gov/about/bod). 

Meeting notices and agendas are available for review on the District's website 
(http://www.bart.gov/about/bod/meetings.aspx); at bart.legistar.com; and via email 
(https://public. govdelivery.com/accounts/CATRANBAR T /subscriber/new?topic id=CATRANBART 19 
04) or via regular mail upon request submitted to the District Secretary. Complete agenda packets (in 
PDF format) are available for review on the District's website and bart.legistar.com no later than 48 hours 
in ad.vance of the meeting. 

Please submit your requests to the District Secretary via email to BoardofDirectors@bart.gov; in person 
or U.S. mail at 300 Lakeside Drive, 23rd Floor, Oakland, CA 94612; fax 510-464-6011; or telephone 510-

. 464-6083. 

Patricia K. Williams 
District Secretary 



Regular Meeting of the 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

The purpose of the Board Meeting is to consider and take such action as the Board may desire in 
connection with: 

1. CALL TO ORDER 

A. Roll Call. 
B. Pledge of Allegiance. 
C. Introduction of Special Guests. 

2. CONSENT CALENDAR 

A. Approval of Minutes of the Meeting of March 12, 2020.* 
· Board requested to authorize. 

B. Suspension of Board Rules Regarding the Annual Budget.* 
Board requested to suspend. 

3. PUBLIC COMMENT-15 Minutes 
(An opportunity for members of the public to address the Board of Directors on matters under 
their jurisdiction and not on the agenda. An additional period for Public Comment is 
provided at the end of the Meeting.) 

4. ADMINISTRATION ITEMS 
Director McPartland, Chairperson 

A. COVID-19 Update: Impact of and Responses to COVID-19.* For 
information. 

5. ENGINEERING AND OPERATIONS ITEMS 
Director Dufty, Chairperson 

A. Award of Contract No. 15EK-145, Traction Power Substation 
Replacement KTE Installation.* Board requested to authorize. 

6. PLANNING, PUBLIC AFFAIRS, ACCESS, AND LEGISLATION ITEMS 
Director Saltzman, Chairperson 

A. Update on BART and Valley Transportation Authority Phase I.* 
For information. 

7. GENERAL MANAGER'S REPORT 

A. Report of Activities, including Updates of Operational, 
Administrative, and Roll Call for Introductions Items. 

8. BOARDMATTERS 

A. Board Member Reports. 

* Attachment available 2 of3 



(Board member reports as required by Government Code Section 53232.3(d) are 
available through the Office of the District Secretary. An opportunity for Board 
members to report on their District activities and observations since last Board 
Meeting.) 

B. Roll Call for Introductions. 
(An opportunity for Board members to introduce a matter for consideration at a future 
Committee or Board Meeting or to request District staff to prepare items or reports.) 

· C. In Memoriam. 
(An opportunity for Board members to introduce individuals to be commemorated.) 

* Attachment available 3 of3 



SAN FRANCISCO BAY AREA RAPID TRANSIT DISTRICT 
300 Lakeside Drive, P.O. Box 12688, Oakland, CA 94604-2688 

Board of Directors 
Minutes of the 1,859th Meeting 

March 12, 2020 

DRAFT 

A regular meeting of the Board of Directors was held on March 12, 2020, convening at 9:00 a.m. in the 
BART Board Room, 2040 Webster Street, Oakland, California. President Simon presided; Jacqueline R. 
Edwards, Assistant District Secretary. 

Present: 

Absent: 

Directors Allen, Foley, Li, McPartland, Raburn, Saltzman and Simon. 

Directors Ames and Dufty. 

President Simon gave remarks regarding administration of the Meeting and called for Introduction of 
Special Guests. Mr. Randall Glock, Chairperson of the BART Accessibility Task Force (BATF), and 
Mr. Allen Smith, Vice Chairperson of the BATF, gave a report on the BA TF and submitted a letter of 
support for the proposed elevators at 19th Street Oakland Station. 

Director McPartland thanked Mr. Glock and Mr. Smith for their service and recognized Mr. Robert 
Franklin, Director of Customer Access, Systems Development, for his contributions. 

Director Foley echoed the sentiments of Director McPartland; thanked Mr. Glock and Mr. Smith for 
their service; commented on the glass partitions around the seating area at eBART/Antioch Station and 
the challenges created by the partitions for those who are visually impaired; and requested that the BA TF 
provide potential recommendations to staff regarding improvement of the partitions. Mr. Smith 
commented that the glass partitions present similar challenges at the Pleasant Hill, Pittsburg/Bay Point, 
Civic Center, and Antioch stations; shared his experience with the glass partition; noted the BATF's 
reporting of this issue to management and discussion of the issue in its meeting; and indicated that he 
has not been to the stations to see if any changes have been made and that the glass partitions are a 
hazard. Director Foley requested that staff provide feedback on the glass partition issue in a future memo 
or agenda item. Mr. Glock indicated that the glass partition issue would be included as an item on the 
BATF agenda. 

President Simon thanked Mr. Glock and Mr. Smith for their service on behalf of the Board and staff. 

Consent Calendar items brought before the Board were: 

1. Approval of Minutes of the Meeting of February 27, 2020. 

2. 2020 Organization of Committees and Special Appointments Revision. 

3 .. BART Car Replacement Funding Exchange and Reserve Account Withdrawal and Regional 
Measure 2 Allocation. 

-1-



DRAFT 

4. Resolution Authorizing the Submittal of BART to Antioch Operations Application, and 
Supporting Documents, for the Fiscal Year 2019-2020 Low Carbon Transit Operations Program 
(LCTOP). 

5. Amendment to Agreement No. 6M4593, with Occupational Health Centers of California, to 
Provide Pre-Employment Physicals, Hepatitis B Vaccinations, Drug and Alcohol Screening. 

6. Award of Contract No. 20LZ-130, Train Control Room Battery Systems Replacement, Phase 3. 

Director Saltzman made the following motions as a unit. Director Li seconded the motions, which carried 
by unanimous electronic vote. Ayes: 7 -Directors Allen, Foley, Li, McPartland, Raburn, Saltzman, and 
Simon. Noes: 0. Absent: 2 -Directors Ames and Dufty. 

1. That the Minutes of the Meeting of February 27, 2020 be approved. 

2. That the Board of Directors ratify the proposed revision to the 2020.0rganization of Committees 
and Special Appointments. 

3. That (1) the withdrawal of up to $220,100,000.00 from the BART Car Replacement Funding 
Exchange and Reserve Account to fund the purchase of railcars under the 775 Rail Car 
Procurement Project be approved; (2) Resolution No. 5437, In the Matter of Support of Regional 
Measure 2 Resolution of Project Compliance for BART Rail Replacement Program, be adopted; 
and (3) the Initial Project Report for the allocation of $40,000,000.00 of Regional Measure 2 
("RM2") funds towards the Project be approved. 

4. That Resolution No. 5438, In the Matter of Authorizing the Submittal of BART to Antioch 
Operations Application, and Supporting Documents, for FY 19-20 Low Carbon Transit 
Operations Program (LCTOP), be adopted. 

5. That the General Manager be authorized to execute an amendment to Agreement No. 6M4593 
with Occupational Health Centers of California to increase the total compensation by $75,000.00. 

6. That the General Manager be authorized to award Contract No. 20LZ-130 for Train Control 
Room Battery Replacement to Becker Electric, Inc. for an amount of $4,723,680.69, pursuant to 
a notification to be issued by the General Manager, subject to compliance with the District's 
Protest Procedures and the Federal Transit Administration's (FTA) requirements related to 
protests. 

Consent Calendar report brought before the Board was: 

1. Fiscal Year 2020 Second Quarter Financial Report. 

President Simon announced that the order of agenda items would be changed and called for the General 
Manager's Report. 

Mr. Robert Powers, General Manager, provided an update on the Coronavirus (COVID-19) situation, 
including communication of information; cleaning efforts in stations and trains; running 10-car trains 
during commute periods; providing cleaning supplies at employee locations; posting good personal 

-2-



DRAFT 

hygiene materials at stations and employee work locations; installation of at least one hand sanitizer 
station at each station; the supply of disinfectant; the establishment of a task force; decline in ridership; 
posting daily ridership information on the BART website; sending correspondence to BART's 
delegations requesting immediate operating assistance; and requesting assistance from the Metropolitan 
Transportation Commission (MTC). Mr. Powers introduced the Continuation of Operations Plan and 
Ms. Tamar Allen, Assistant General Manager, Operations, reported on the Plan, including analysis of 
communication with stakeholder groups, receipt of information, data collection regarding internal and 
external occurrences, application of data, and internal and external triggers that could impact the level 
of service that BART could provide; addressing triggers; and meeting with labor unions. Mr. Powers 
also commented on Ms. Pamela Herhold, Assistant General Manager, Performance and Budget, and 
staff's discussions and efforts regarding the budgets for Fiscal Year 20 and Fiscal Year 21. 

President Simon commented on her conversations with BART staff, the Governor's Office of Emergency 
Preparedness, and senior officials from Alameda County Public Health Department, San Francisco 
Department of Public Health, and Contra Costa Health Services; BART staff's communication with 
health professionals, departments, and senior elected offices of cities and counties; BART' s continuance 
of service with available resources and requesting additional resources; and BART' s compliance with 
the recommendations of the health professionals that govern BART' s counties. 

Director Allen commended a train operator who continuously talked to riders regarding good sanitation 
practices; indicated that the train operator's actions were a great public service announcement; and 
expressed gratitude for the train operator's actions. 

President Simon asked how senior managers are advising and training frontline staff. 

Director McPartland commented on first responders' identification of manufacturers that have the ability 
to disinfect large areas, such as ambulances; indicated that the product most utilized by emergency 
responders could be used in BART cars and that the cars could be disinfected in approximately three to 
five minutes by spraying the entire area; and noted that the product is biodegradable and nontoxic. 

Director Saltzman commented on the improvement in communication, the information published over 
social media, to the media, and on the BART website, and the public's desire for information; requested, 
at minimum, weekly memos providing updates regarding ridership, impact on finances, sanitizing 
efforts, increases in workers calling in sick and efforts to address the staffing issue, and information 
outlining efforts to land the budget in the right place; and asked how staff would communicate reductions 
in service in real time to riders, if service needs to be reduced because more employees are calling in 
sick and whether there is a large number of employees who know how to communicate reductions in 
service in real time to riders in case the regular employees who do this work are out sick. 

President Simon commented on senior and Communications staff's commitment to provide daily 
updates to the public on the BART website, even if the information is the same, regarding BART's 
activities, requested precautions, and BART's response to COVID-19. 

Director Foley expressed appreciation for transparency and open communication with staff and riders, 
noting that regular, recurring updates are key to winning confidence that BART is doing all it can to 
make riders safe, and requested that the COVID-19 response be a standing item on future agendas and 
that staff to return to the Board with information regarding preparation for a remote workforce, including 
working from home, suspending unnecessary travel by staff, and reducing the number of person-to-

-3-



DRAFT 

person meetings through avoidance, deferment, or teleconferencing, and installing hand washing stations 
or re-opening restrooms at all stations. 

Director Li expressed support for the transparency and accessibility efforts and appreciation to Ms. 
Alicia Trost, Chief Communications Officer, for tweeting positive feedback regarding staff cleaning 
railings and trains; commented that the BART application and webpage do not include immediate access 
to information, noting that one must scroll down to the news; requested clear access to information on 
the BART website and application and that memos include information about impacts on procurement 
and capital construction; expressed concern over the 7-10 day supply of hand sanitizer; asked what 
resources government agencies have to provide public services so that BART could obtain more hand 
sanitizer, whether a coordinated procurement effort exists for hand washing stations, and whether Mr. 
Jeffrey Lau, Chief Safety Officer, System Safety, was working with other experts to determine the impact 
of COVID-19, noting that the function of public transit is unique; commented that resources differ among 
cities and counties and suggested that staff keep track of different quarantine and employment rules 
among various jurisdictions, as the Board Members represent different jurisdictions; and requested that 
Mr. Lau inform the Board as he receives more information. 

Director Raburn expressed that he hopes to be prepared to immediately embark on all interlocking and 
Transbay Tube retrofit work 24 hours per day, 7 days per week if the BART system shuts down, so that 
BART can provide better service when the system restarts. 

President Simon thanked staff, managers, frontline workers, and consultants for working to ensure that 
BART is safe and secure; commented on people's reliance on working in and using the BART system, 
her feelings of safety, security, and cleanliness of stations, and BART' s daily response; thanked and 
commended officers, system service workers, and non-represented and represented staff for their 
commitment to ensuring that people within the District arrive at their destinations; noted that BART's 
consistent communication with healthcare professional throughout the region and the country is Mr. 
Powers' commitmept and BART's number one priority is safety, security, and transporting people in a 
timely manner; thanked the Board Members for consistently communicating information to their 
constituents; and reiterated Board Members' requests for daily responses on the BART website that are 
easily accessible to the public, providing frontline workers with talking points and directions regarding 
safety, and responses to other technical questions. 

President Simon called for Public Comment. No comments were received. 

President Simon brought the matter of Quarterly Report of the Controller/Treasurer for the Period Ending 
December 31, 2019 before the Board. Ms. Rosemarie Poblete, Controller/Treasurer, presented the report. 

Director Allen commented on the amount of unfunded pension liabilities, BAR T's current funding status 
as compared its funding status in 2009 after the crash, the importance of addressing the problem, 
especially now given the rocky state of the stock market which will impact the numbers now and in the 
future, and collecting debt from the San Francisco Municipal Transportation Agency (SFMTA); asked 
whether a projection of the impact of the decreasing yields on short term securities has been completed 
and for the amount of interest income received last year; commented on the inclusion of the Quarter 
Financial Report in Consent Calendar agenda, which includes the operating numbers, the format of the 
Controller/Treasurer's Quarterly Report, the presentation of the actual operating results and the 
Controller/Treasurer's Quarterly Report in the same packet, the absence of discussion regarding 
operating results, operating costs in excess of the budget, revenue in excess of the budget, the difference 

-4-



DRAFT 

between budgeted figures and current figures, the coverage period of the Fiscal Year 2020 Second 
Quarter Financial Report, and the impact of COVID-19 and the decrease in ridership; suggested that 
operating results be included in the Controller/Treasurer's Quarterly Report; and requested regular 
budget discussions throughout the year and better financial information in future Quarter Financial 
reports for transparency. 

President Simon asked Director Allen to recommend the frequency of the additional financial reporting 
she requested, and Director Allen suggested that staff provide quarterly financial statements. President 
Simon agreed with Director Allen's suggestion and requested that the Administration Committee contact 
the General Manager's Office and the Office of Performance and Budget. 

Director Saltzman requested that future quarterly reports by the Controller/Treasurer include information 
regarding the pension trust. 

President Simon brought the matter of Quarterly Report of the Independent Police Auditor before the 
Board. Mr. Russell Bloom, Independent Police Auditor, presented the report. 

Director Saltzman asked whether policy changes are posted on the BART website and how the public is 
informed of a policy change; requested that the BART Board Meeting agenda packets include policy 
updates if the Independent Police Auditor's report includes policy updates; and asked whether the BART 
Police Citizen Review Board's (BPCRB) online agenda includes the meeting packet and whether the 
packet is posted online. 

President Simon requested that updates regarding policy changes and collaborative work be 
communicated to the public and expressed a desire for information be as easy as possible to find. 

Director Li requested that the BPCRB's information be posted on Legistar, noting that the current online 
posting requires additional effort to review information and that Legistar provides direct access to 
information; commented on the benefit of utilizing Legistar in relation to re-branding the Office of the 
Independent Police Auditor (OIPA) and promoting the work of the OIPA; and requested that the 
Independent Police Auditor's report include a presentation or memo, noting accountability, public 
noticing, public documentation, and the various items the Independent Police Auditor would be reporting 
on. 

Director McPartland, Chairperson of the Administration Committee, brought the matter of Resolution 
to Amend California Public Employees Retirement System (CalPERS) Contract to Include Cost Sharing 
of Employer Contribution for BART Police Officers' Association and BART Police Managers' 
Association before the Board. 

Director Allen moved that (1) Resolution No. 5439, Resolution Authorizing an Amendment to the 
Contract, be adopted; and (2) the Board President be authorized to sign the Resolution and Amendment 
on behalf of the Board. President Simon seconded the motion, which carried by unanimous electronic 
vote. Ayes: 7 - Directors Allen, Foley, Li, McPartland, Raburn, Saltzman, and Simon. Noes: 0. Absent: 
2 - Director Ames and Dufty. 

-5-



DRAFT 

Director Raburn, Vice Chairperson of the Engineering and Operations Committee, brought the matter of 
Award of Agreements for General Construction Oversight Services in Support ofBART's Train Control 
Modernization Program before the Board. Mr. Carl Holmes, Assistant General Manager, Design and 
Construction, and Mr. Scott Van Dussen, Senior Project Manager, Extensions, presented the item. 

John Valsecchi and Ismael Pugeda addressed the Board. 

Director Allen asked for an explanation of the role of 75 million dollars' worth of construction 
management in the process; commented on the selection of a design-build firm; asked for clarification 
of the role of the two consultants that were being selected; asked whether the two firms would be 
primarily responsible for cost reporting, financial information, scheduling, budget information, and 
project completion cost. 

Director Li asked whether a firewall exists between the firms if a problem arises; for.clarification of the 
oversight; for confirmation of the contract that was to be awarded; and how the oversight process would 
function with an oversight firm that is separate from the design-build firm, if a problem arises. 

Director Foley commented that he did not foresee the agreements for general construction oversight 
services when the Communications Based Train Control (CBTC) design-build contract was approved in 
January; expressed concern and a desire for the discussion of the CBTC design-build contract to have 
included any additional contracting needs and asked whether any additional contracts related to the 
CBTC project are forthcoming and when the project would begin. 

Director Li moved that the General Manager be authorized to award Agreement No. 6M8171 to Jacobs 
Engineering Group Inc. and Agreement No. 6M8187 to CPM Associates, Inc. to provide General 
Construction Oversight Services in support of BART' s Communications Based Train Control Contract, 
in an amount not to exceed $37,500,000.00 for each agreement, pursuant to notification to be issued by 
the General Manager, and subject to the District's Protest Procedures and the Federal Transit 
Administration's (FTA) requirements related to protests. Director Saltzman seconded the motion, which 
carried by unanimous electronic vote. Ayes: 7 - Directors Allen, Foley, Li, McPartland, Raburn, 
Saltzman, and Simon. Noes: 0. Absent: 2 - Director Ames and Dufty. 

Director Saltzman, Chairperson of the Planning, Public Affairs, Access, and Legislation Committee, 
brought the matter of BART Headquarters Office Building (2150 Webster St., Oakland, CA) before the 
Board. Mr. Michael Jones, Deputy General Manager; Mr. Sean Brooks, Director of Real Estate and 
Property Development, Systems Development; Mr. John Stevens, Principal Property Development 
Officer, Systems Development; and Mr. Travis Engstrom, Director of Technology, Office of the Chief 
Information Officer, presented the item. 

Sal Cruz addressed the Board. 

Director Raburn thanked Mr. Cruz for his comments; commented that he had asked whether the contract 
is for construction only or in perpetuity and that he was told that the contract is for construction only; 
asked for confirmation that the contract is for construction only; and proposed an amendment to the 
presented motion to strike the word "for" before the address 2150 and add "during construction of," and 
summarized the motion as amended. 

-6-



DRAFT 

Director Raburn moved that the General Manager be authorized to extend and amend agreements for 
property management and other related building services during construction of2150 Webster Street, in 
the total amount not to exceed $970,000.00 to RiverRock Real Estate Group and other building service 
providers, pursuant to notification to be issued by the General Manager or his designee. Director 
Saltzman seconded the motion, which carried by unanimous electronic vote. Ayes: 7 - Directors Allen, 
Foley, Li, McPartland, Raburn, Saltzman, and Simon. Noes: 0. Absent: 2 - Director Ames and Dufty. 

Director Foley expressed appreciation to management for their outreach and listening to staff, not just 
talking at staff; commented on the importance of change management, the personal nature of cubicles 
and workspaces, expressed appreciation to staff for their listening and guidance and to President Cruz 
and local union leaders for their guidance; expressed support for all workstations to have sit-stand desks, 
noting the importance of sit-stand desks from an ergonomics perspective regarding the future of a mobile 
workforce and avoiding job injuries; and commented on ensuring that shared workspaces can be 
sanitized, indicating that safety should be ensured because keyboards and mice would be shared in 
conference rooms and workspaces. 

Director Allen asked whether the General Manager would be authorized to extend or amend the contracts 
listed in Exhibit A with the people listed in Exhibit A, or would the General Manager also be authorized 
to negotiate with other people; commented on the meaning of "extend and amend" existing contracts; 
asked whether Crown Energy Services was the building engineer and for clarification of the information 
that would be included in the General Manager's quarterly report if the presented motion was amended 
to include "negotiate new" and approved; commented on the structure of the motion, transparency, the 
established process, and the General Manager's existing authority; asked for confirmation of the 
information that would be included in the General Manager's quarterly report; and commented on the 
process and her desire to refrain from creating exceptions to the process. 

Director Saltzman expressed appreciation for the additional transparency, noting that the motion was a 
good model to show more when possible, and commented that it is good to inform the Board and the 
public when an item will involve the General Manager's authority. 

Director McPartland commented on the open architecture concept and his experience monitoring 
Workday, Inc.'s (Workday) process; noted that he has not observed the interpersonal dynamics in 
operation at Workday; commented on the change from vying for the corner office to desire for the 
window seat; expressed desire to observe the completed project; and commented that as the work 
transitions from temporary construction work with temporary employees to maintenance, he would 
contact the union to determine why the union does not wish to be responsible for window washers, as 
the washers would be permanent employees, but would prefer that the work be performed by contract 
employees. 

Director Saltzman brought the matter of Transit-Oriented Development (TOD) Policy Amendment -
Affordable Housing Financial Terms before the Board. Mr. Holmes and Ms. Abigail Thorne-Lyman, 
Group Manager, Transit-Oriented Development, Systems Development, and Mr. Sean Brooks presented 
the item. 

Pedro Galvao addressed the Board. 

-7-



DRAFT 

President Simon asked for clarification of the project referenced by staff; expressed appreciation of 
staff's engagement in community processes; commented on her tour of Skyline, the price of a two
bedroom unit at Skyline, affordable housing units at Skyline, considering how to best use BAR T's space 
to support increased affordable housing, luxury development, penthouse tenants' use of parking lots, 
data regarding lower income earners' reliance on public transportation, luxury developer's use of 
BAR T's land to make profit on non-affordable units, the affordability of non-affordable units, the income 
requirement to qualify for a unit at Skyline excluding parking, and the preciousness of BAR T's land; 
and expressed concern over top wage earners' being able to have the closest access to public 
transportation, noting that access to public transportation is a right for all. 

Director Raburn thanked Ms. Thorne-Lyman, Shannon Dodge, and the Enterprise team for the briefing 
on affordable financing and encouraged all the Board Members to take advantage of this resource; 
expressed support for moving toward the 60% discount and increasing the lease period to 75 years for 
eligible properties; commented that the reason for supporting the 60% discount and 75 year lease period 
for eligible properties is that the residential and affordable goals set for 2025 are not being met, noting 
that BART is at 75% of affordable because of a lack of capital; indicated that lowered land costs could 
fill the funding shortfall gap; expressed support for the concept of deeper discounts for deeper 
affordability, highlighting a flexible range and his support of the developing framework; requested that 
the framework address the opportunities to assemble BART land with adjacent private land, noting that 
this is included in BART's policy but it should be included in the framework and that this is a key 
component because BART has small parcels that are not developable by themselves, but these parcels 
could be developed with adjacent private parcels; requested that more BART trips be encouraged and 
that travel training and providing Clipper® cards be included, indicating that changing behavior requires 
assistance to overcome· the threshold of learning how to use transit on a daily basis; commented that 
some residents do not have a Clipper card by nature, but have a car, and that BART needs to appeal to 
counties and develop partnerships so that the tenants of affordable units have been filtered to identify 
people who are likely to become transit dependent, not just based on their income level, but their 
employment location; and noted that he does not foresee any big changes and that he would like BART 
to reach the goal of 7,000 affordable units. 

Director Allen asked whether the change would allow staff to negotiate with developers on deals and 
include the discounts in the negotiations and for clarification of the purpose df the policy change; 
commented on her experience with negotiating with developers; expressed uncertainty regarding 
BART's benefit from communicating discounts upfront during negotiations and support for conducting 
negotiations and returning to the Board for additional authority as opposed to establishing discounts 
upfront; commented on subsidizing housing by agreeing upfront to give a portion of the fair market value 
of BART' s properties away to developers in the name of housing and giving transit money away to 
housing; asked for clarification of the people who would receive the discounts if the policy were changed 
and adopted and the "but-for" test, how the fare revenue was modeled, who modeled the fare revenue, 
and whether the number of riders lost from the removal of parking was subtracted; commented on the 
use of data from 2004; confirmed whether Ms. Thorne-Lyman created the numbers based on what she 
knows; asked whether an outside party has provided analysis, noting 2004 increases in ridership were 
attributed to different projects and the creation of parking to replace it and expand ridership; commented 
on the projected ridership revenue increase, even in 2020, the decrease in ridership since 2016, and 
accurately determining how much ofridership is from TOD projects of the past and future; asked whether 
low income discounts were factored into total fare revenue; commented on giving subsidies to 
developers, the shortfall on the capital budget over the next fifteen years, the payment of land by 
taxpayers, the absence of a subsidy by riders of BART' s land and parking lots; indicated that if BART 

-8-



.. DRAFT 

decides against parking lots, BART should sell land at fair market value and refrain from giving subsidies 
to housing developers to make their projects pencil out, that development is a different type of business 
that BART should not be involved in; commented on how BART as a transit agency developed 
affordable housing goals, Board Members' participation in homeless activities and initiatives to bolster 
affordable housing, taxpayers' lack of consideration of funding housing when they decided to fund a 
transit agency, and the absence of housing in bond measures; expressed that she would oppose the policy; 
commented on the 10 million dollar overspending problem in the current fiscal year, 125 million dollar 
budget deficit in the next three years, and the discussion of subsidizing affordable housing. 

Director Li commented that transit systems are not ahistorical and do not exist in a vacuum, noting that 
every issue that exists in the places throughout the system are issues that BART must bear as well, that 
BART is not a homeless service agency, but that BART must respond when homelessness impacts 
ridership and systems, and that she feels similarly about housing; expressed that she is more aligned with 
the concept that public lands are public goods; noted that BART has the land, that each Board Member 
represents a different set of constituents, that her constituency is asking where affordable housing is 
being built, that BART is not a fair market value system, that BART is not like Uber Technologies Inc. 
and Lyft, Inc. with surge or dynamic pricing, that BART does not match supply and demand for fares 
on a daily basis, that BART is a public transit agency, and that BART should not maximize pure value 
and build penthouses; commented on the scale of the discounts and the loss of revenue; asked when 
BART would know when the discounts are effective, and whether BART would know if the model is 
correct; commented that BART could not constantly change the policies because doing so would prevent 
the Board from observing the impact of the policies, on the structure of the proposed discounts based on 
existing information regarding possible outside revenue and policies, and on changes in the future; asked 
how the discount model would be able to shift and modify if there is significant future investment in 
affordable housing and whether BART would need to provide a large discount in the future if local 
jurisdictions were able to close the gap even more; indicated that she could foresee that in three years 
the Governor of California would allocate money toward affordable housing which could change 
BART's discounts for BART land; asked for clarification of the $30,000.00 per unit assumption; 
commented that the presented charts are hypothetical but the location of BART land is not hypothetical; 
suggested that applying the charts to station areas would be helpful; commented that more work 
regarding the ridership impacts and benefits needs to be completed; requested that staff conduct a case 
study of an affordable housing unit on a decent acreage of land in Seattle, Washington to determine the 
delta regarding ridership and return to the Board with actual numbers for comparison to the model so 
that the Board can better understand ridership benefits; and expressed support for the policy, prioritizing 
affordable housing on BART land, and maximizing the number of affordable housing units that could 
be built. 

Director McPartland commented that he is not interested in market rate; expressed that he is concerned 
about the homeless and providing affordable housing; noted that BART is a transportation business and 
that it is acceptable to provide affordable housing through Assembly Bill (AB) 2923, that BART's first 
responsibility is transportation and that it is acceptable to provide affordable housing on a cost-neutral 
basis, that BART would not be cost neutral if it provided affordable housing with discounts of 60% or 
more without subsidies either from BART or other government agencies; commented on and explained 
that there are four categories of the homeless and housing crisis: (1) the hardcore homeless, (2) victims 
of circumstance, (3) victims of socioeconomic shift, and ( 4) the increasing spread between the available 
housing and jobs, BAR T's lack of purview or power to address (4) and the absence of others addressing 
(4), and that the problem that BART solves and pays for in perpetuity would change, noting that the 
bottom would fall out in the not too distant future and that the problem would not be solved; reiterated 

-9-



DRAFT 

that he is not concerned with market value; noted that he desires to do everything he can to help the 
homeless and low income housing if the low income housing is provided in a fiscally responsible way 
so that the housing is cost neutral to BART as a transportation agency because transportation is BART's 
business; and expressed that he could not support the policy as presented. 

Director Foley thanked staff for their briefing and Ms. Thorne-Lyman and Mr. Tim Chan, Group 
Manager, Station Planning, Systems Development, for their presentation of a webinar regarding 
AB2923; commented that BART is attempting to solve an issue for the developers, noting that the 
developers need BART's discount to make their projects pencil out; questioned when BART asks if a 
project pencils out for BART; expressed that cost-neutral is not sufficient and that a project pencils out 
for BART if it generates positive revenue, noting that the property could and should generate income 
and that BART should find ways to leverage, not maximize, this; asked whether BART is legally 
required to provide housing on any of its property, whether cities are legally required to explore and 
begin development of housing on all of their surplus property before coming to BART for development, 
and how the increase in fare revenue for prior years was measured; commented that modeling is 
acceptable for forecasting, and that the real numbers would be compared to the model for actual results; 
asked whether comparing the real numbers regarding fare revenue to the model is accurate and whether 
the comparison was performed; expressed the importance of knowing whether BART is successful, 
specifically whether an increase in ridership exists as a result of the TOD; indicated that trying to make 
sure to identify whether an increase in ridership exists as a result of the TOD would be critical to deciding 
how BART moves forward down the road; asked whether the discount would be provided to non-profit 
developers only or to for-profit developers; expressed that he would support only non-profit developers; 
requested information regarding the ground leases for the projects that have been completed, noting that 
he would like to review what the projects looked like and what they would have looked like if the policy 
were applied where possible. 

Director Allen commented that BART could survey the residents of existing TODs to periodically ask 
them how often they use BART as a way to determine effectiveness and how much transit ridership is 
from TOD; on data regarding frequency of BART use at Pleasant Hill Station and Lafayette Station; and 
on the use of 1.4 and the effect of available parking, and questioned how BART can move forward with 
saying that BART would provide discounts without data regarding the frequency of BART use at 
existing TODs. 

Director Saltzman commented that transit and housing are inextricably linked, that BART must be 
concerned about housing and land use if BART is going to be a transit agency of the current times, that 
people do not just show up at BART stations, and that if they can no longer afford to live in the Bay 
Area, they will move to Tracy, Stockton, or leave California all together and BART loses them as riders, 
that creating affordable housing on and around BART properties is important to the Bay Area and 
BART' s bottom line, that BART needs riders to stay in the Bay Area, and that BART is responsible for 
making sure they can stay in the Bay Area; noted that BART desires for city and county partners to assist 
with housing and that BART owns some of the best transit-oriented land because the land is located next 
to BART stations; indicated that better data would be good and that the estimates are likely low because 
the ridership in 2004 was significantly lower, noting that ridership is generally higher than in 2004, that 
people are increasingly having a car-light lifestyle, and that the data needs to be updated; expressed 
support for more surveys; asked whether the survey could be incorporated in other survey efforts, such 
as the Station Profile study, or whether a separate survey is needed; requested that staff present ideas 
regarding data collection to the Board in April so that the Board has real time data from the different 
projects, including information regarding the difference between projects that have a high level of 

-10-



DRAFT 

affordability versus projects that do not; commented that BART should have its own data, that BART 
should look at the whole picture, including the ridership gains and eligibility for state grants, station 
modernization, the state budget this year, the lack of extra money to allocate to affordable housing, the 
amount of money allocated to affordable housing if such an allocation occurs, BART helping to fill the 
gap, and BART's competitiveness for local funding sources; commented on BART's discussions with 
the City of Berkeley regarding the North Berkeley and Ashby stations, the City's willingness to provide 
funding for affordable housing, BAR T's cooperation with the City, the importance of passing the policy, 
the impact of the updated TOD policy and the staff booklet on BART's relationships with developers 
and cities, the importance of being clear upfront so that BART does not favor any one developer or city, 
and communicating with people so that they know what to expect as BART does with the remainder of 
the TOD policy; expressed support for the policy; asked for an explanation of the impact of restricting 
discounts to non-profit developers and whether people could work around the restriction in the future if 
it were implemented; expressed that she is amenable to the policy including the restriction of discounts 
to non-profit developers; and requested that developers for current developments be "grandfathered in" 
to receive the discount without being forced to find new development partners. 

Director Raburn expressed support for Director Foley's suggestion ofrestricting discounts to non-profit 
developers. 

Director Saltzman asked Ms. Thome-Lyman if she needed any additional information from the Board. 

Jerry Grace addressed the Board. 

Director Saltzman brought the matter of Update on BART and Valley Transportation Authority Phase I 
before the Board. Mr. Holmes; Mr. Shane Edwards, Chief Maintenance and Engineering Officer; and 
Mr. Manan Garg, Chief Transit System Development Officer, Design and Construction, presented the 
item. 

Director Allen asked whether a staff member has replaced Mr. Edwards in Operations. 

President Simon called for Board Member Reports, Roll Call for Introductions, and In Memoriam 
requests. 

Director Raburn reported that that he had attended the Diridon Station Area Joint Policy Advisory Board 
meeting. 

President Simon commented on Board Members speaking with constituents and being in communities 
and thanked them for being stewards of a difficult and uncertain time. 

President Simon called for Public Comment. No comments were received. 

The Meeting was adjourned at 12:22 p.m. 

Jacqueline R. Edwards 
Assistant District Secretary 

-11-



EXECUTIVE DECISION DOCUMENT 

GENERAL MANAGER ACTION REQ'D: 

BOARD INITIATED ITEM: No 

General Counsel Controller/Treasurer District Secretary BARC 

Williams 

~~' /./-~-'JO 
Signature/Date: 

[ l 

Suspension of Board Rules Regarding the Annual Budget 

PURPOSE: To obtain Board approval to suspend, as needed, portions of the following 
Board Rules regarding the Annual Budget: 

5-1.1, General Provisions 

5-1.2, Budget Submitted to Board 

5-1.3, Notice of Availability of Preliminary Annual Budget and Time ofHearing 

DISCUSSION: 
Board Rules 5-1.1 through 5-1.3 provide timelines for the Annual Budget process. With the 
current Shelter-in-Place mandate, which prevents all but essential travel and restricts all but 
essential workers from leaving home to go to work, BART ridership has dropped to less 
than ten percent of normal, and other revenue sources are dropping in a similar manner. This 
dramatic decrease in ridership, fare box recovery, and other revenue dictates a complete re
evaluation of the District's projections for the Fiscal Year 2021 Annual Budget, and 
additional time may be required to prepare the Preliminary Annual Budget for Board review. 

FISCAL IMP ACT: 
Suspension of the Board Rules will not have any fiscal impact. 

ALTERNATIVES: 
Adhere to the Board Rules as written, or implement a modified timeline for Fiscal Year 2021. 



Suspension of Board Rules 5-1.1 and 5-1.2 

RECOMMENDATION: . 
Adoption of the motion below. 

MOTION: 
That the timeline requirements for Fiscal Year 2021 Annual Budget preparation and 
presentations be suspended. 



SECTION 1. ANNUAL BUDGET 

5-1 . 1 General Provisions 

The General Manager, or a designated representative, shall prepare for the 
District and submit to the Board a Preliminary Annual Budget by March 31 of 
each calendar year for the following fiscal year. The Preliminary Annual Budget 
shall include provisions for Operating Expenses, Debt Service, and such other 
functional categories as the General ·Manager deems appropriate. The 
Preliminary Annual Budget will thereafter be released to the public. 

5-1.2 Budget Submitted to Board 

Revised and Adopted 
September 12, 2019 

After the Preliminary Annual Budget is submitted to the Board of Directors, the 
Preliminary Annual Budget will be presented to and discussed by the Board at 
least once at a regularly scheduled meeting in April and once at a regularly 
scheduled meeting in May. 

Revised and Adopted 
September 12, 2019 

5-1.3 Notice of Availability of Preliminary Annual Budget and Time of Hearing 

On or before June fifth (5th) of each year, the District Secretary shall publish a 
notice once in a newspaper of general circulation in each of the counties 
comprising the District stating that the Preliminary Annual Budget is available to 
anyone requesting a copy, and on a date stated in the notice, not less than ten 
(10) days after the Notice of Availability of the Preliminary Annual Budget and 
Time of Hearing is published, and at a time and place also stated in the notice, 
the Board will meet for the purpose of fixing the final budget, and anyone may 
appear thereat and be heard regarding the increase, decrease, or omission of 
any item on the budget or for the inclusion of additional items. Said hearing on 
the fixing of the final budget shall be held on or prior to June twentieth (20th). 
Said hearing shall be continued from day to day until concluded, but not to 
exceed a total of ten (10) days, and shall be concluded before the expiration of 
ten (10) days if there are no requests or applications on file with the Board for 
further hearings. 

On or before June thirtieth (301
h) of each year the Board shall, by resolution, 

adopt the budget as finally determined. 

Revised and Adopted 
September 12, 2019 



SAN FRANCISCO BAY AREA RAPID TRANSIT DISTRICT 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: Board of Directors DATE: April 3, 2020 

FROM: General Manager 

SUBJECT: COVID-19 Agenda Item: Update on BAR T's COVID-19 Efforts and Impacts 

At the Board of Directors meeting on April 9, 2020, BART's COVID-19 efforts and its impacts to 
the District will be presented for information. 

If you have any questions, please contact Michael Jones at (510) 464-6126. 

cc: Board Appointed Officers 
Deputy General Manager 
Executive Staff 



EXECUTIVE DECISION DOCUMENT 

GENERAL MANAGER ACTION REQ'D: 
Approve and place on April 9, 2020 Board Agenda 

BOARD INITIATED ITEM: No 

General Counsel Controller/Treasurer District Secretary 

Dept: Maintenance and Engineering 

f".\YAT 5AtJ loll. S7Ethl S, MS ~ /J~ij 
Signature/Date: 0 \ I · ?J,;,.,111;'J)) 

r:>'IW' ~l?.r:>Jiozo 1 1 ~ 1 -0 Y [ 1 [ l 

Award Contract lSEK-145, Traction Power Substation Replacement KTE 
Installation 

PURPOSE: 
To award Contract No. 15EK-145, Traction PowerSubstation Replacement KTE Installation 
to Rosendin Electric, Inc., San Jose, CA for the Bid amount of $12,552,540.97. 

DISCUSSION: 

This Contract provides for the replacement of aging traction power equipment to provide 
safer, more reliable service. The location of the work is at the Oakland KTE Traction Power 
Substation (TPSS) located at the District's Transition Trans-Bay Transition Structure 
Traction Power Substation (TPSS) KTE within the Port of Oakland. It also includes 
installation of related equipment at three adjacent gap breaker stations. Most of the 
equipment to be installed is provided by Powell Electrical Systems, Inc. (Powell), under a 
separate procurement contract, 15EK-210, Procurement of Traction Power Substations, 
Phase 1. Rosendin Electric, Inc., (Rosendin) will install and test Powell equipment in 
compliance with drawings and specifications in Contract No. 15EK-145 and will coordinate 
as needed with Powell to ensure timely site preparation, delivery, and testing of the Powell 
equipment. Furthermore, Rosendin will procure, install, and test new 34.5kV electrical 
equipment and AC equipment housing. 

The District sent out 304 Advance Notices with the request for Non-Disclosure Agreement 
(NDA) for this Security Sensitive Information (SSI) Contract to potential Bidders on 
September 4, 2019. Additional copies were sent by OCR to Disadvantaged Business 
Enterprises. The Contract was advertised and posted to the BART Procurement Portal on 
September 4, 2019 where it was sent to 20 additional prospective bidders. A Pre-Bid 
Meeting and Jobsite tour was conducted on November 19, 2019, for those who had 



Traction Power Substation Replacement KTE Installation 

submitted NDAs and been cleared by BART Police Department (BPD), with 5 potential 
Bidders in attendance. A total of 8 firms were cleared by BPD and 6 of those firms 
purchased copies of the Bid Documents. 

One Bid was received and publicly opened on Tuesday, February 11, 2020, as follows: 

Rosendin Electric, Inc., San Jose, CA $12,552,540.97. 

BART Engineer's Estimate $12,788,400.00. (The Bid Price is 2% below the Engineer's 
Estimate.) 

The apparent low Bid submitted by Rosendin Electric, Inc. has been deemed to be 
responsive to the solicitation and the Bid Price of $12,552,540.97 has been determined to be 
fair and reasonable. Examination of the Bidder's business experience and financial 
capabilities has resulted in a determination that this Bidder is responsible. 

This Contract was advertised pursuant to the District's Disadvantaged Business Enterprise 
("DBE") Program requirements. The Office of Civil Rights reviewed the scope of work for 
this Contract and determined that there were DBE subcontracting opportunities; therefore, a 
DBE participation goal of 16% was set for this Contract. The sole Bidder, Rosendin Electric 
Inc. committed to subcontracting 16.3% to DBEs. The Office of Civil Rights has 
determined that Rosendin Electric Inc. has met the DBE participation goal set for this 
Contract. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

This Project is funded by Federal and Measure RR infrastructure renewal program 
funds. Funding in the amount of $12,552,541 for award of Contract No. lSEK-145 is 
included in the total project budget for FMS # 15EK350 Substation Replacement ASL/KTE 
Installation. The Office of Controller/Treasurer certifies that funds are currently available to 
meet this obligation. The following table depicts funding assigned to the referenced project 
and is included in totality to track funding history against spending authority. Funds needed 
to meet this request will be expended from a combination of these sources as listed. 

As of March 19, 2020, $35,945,983 is available for this project from the following sources: 

Fund Group Amount 

Various FTA Grant Sources $7,600,520 

Local Area Bridge Toll $1,776,000 

BART Funds $519,463 

Measure RR GOB $26,050,000 

Total $35,945,983 



Traction Power Substation Replacement KTE Installation 

BART has expended $16,057,349, committed $1,738,674 and reserved $530,219 to date for 
other actions. This action will commit $12,552,541 leaving an available fund balance of 
$5,067,200 in this project. 

There is no fiscal impact on available unprogrammed District Reserves. 

ALTERNATIVES: 
Reject the bid and re-advertise the Contract.This is not likely to result in increased 
competition or lower prices and would delay the critical infrastructure TPSS KTE 
replacement, which could negatively impact revenue service. 

RECOMMENDATION: 
On the basis of analysis by Staff and certification by the Controller-Treasurer that funds are 
available for this purpose, it is recommended that the Board adopt the following motion. 

MOTION: 
The General Manager is authorized to award Contract No. lSEK-145, Traction Power 
Substation Replacement KTE Installationto Rosendin Electric, Inc. for the Bid amount of 
$12,552,540.97, pursuant to notification to be issued by the General Manager. 



SAN FRANCISCO BAY AREA RAPID TRANSIT DISTRICT 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: Board of Directors DATE: April 3, 2020 

FROM: General Manager 

SUBJECT: PPAAL Agenda: BART-VTA Phase 1 Extension-For Information 

At the Board of Directors meeting on April 9, 2020, the Silicon Valley BART Extension (SVBX) 
Phase I, will be presented for information. 

If you have any questions, please contact Carl Holmes at (510) 464-7592. 

cc: Board Appointed Officers 
Deputy General Manager 
Executive Staff 





Board of Directors Meeting
April 9, 2020







1


 Ridership Update


 Federal Stimulus Legislation Update


 Long-Term Outlook Budget Projections – FY20 & FY21


 Service Modifications
• Peer Transit Agencies Continue to Respond to COVID-19
• Operating to Capital Load Shedding Update
• June 2020 Service Plan
• Capital Projects – BART Essential Infrastructure


 Front Line Safety Efforts
• Operations Control Center
• Stations
• Trains


 Employee & Labor Partner Engagement


Agenda







Ridership Update







3


Ridership Update
March ridership down 5.9 million trips
• Week 1 – Some large companies requiring/strongly encouraging work from home


• Week 2 – Many schools/day cares shutting down


• Week 3 – Shelter in place orders (6-county effective 3/17, statewide effective 3/19)


• Week 4 – BART reduced service hours, effective 3/23


• Week 5 – Continued/more restrictive shelter in place orders effective 4/1







4


Station Ridership







Federal Stimulus Legislation Update







6


Federal CARES Act
 President Trump signed into law on Friday March 27


• $25 billion in public transit funding included


• Funds to be distributed using FY20 shares of existing FTA formulas


• Estimated approximately $1.3 billion available for Bay Area transit operators


• Funding will be provided at a 100% federal share, with no local match required


 Metropolitan Transportation Commission and Bay Area operators are 
meeting to determine agreed upon regional distribution based on impact
• Developing agreement on principles of distribution that allows flexibility to address 


uncertainty


• Developing recommendation on allocation formula and distribution of initial 
installment of funds for approval at MTC Commission meeting currently 
scheduled for April 22


• Developing agreement to distribute funds in multiple phases allowing opportunities 
to revisit the formula to adjust based on actual revenue loss



Presenter

Presentation Notes

Will help stabilize BART finances for the rest of the year, but we should be very, very concerned about is the impact on our (and all transit operator) finances for the foreseeable future. This is a game changer for public transit.







7


Future Stimulus Bills


Timeline
• Congress on Recess likely until April 20


• House leadership taking lead with expectation of package late April/May


• Senate leadership taking a wait and see approach to assess impacts of CARES Act 
before moving forward


Potential Priorities within Fourth Stimulus Package
• Speaker Pelosi has mentioned the House Democrats' $760 billion infrastructure 


framework as a starting point


• Other priorities could include:
- Additional funding for state and local governments
- Community health centers
- Aid for restaurants/hotels







8


Emergency State Funding


 SB 89 was enacted on March 17 and appropriated $500 million, with possible 
appropriations up to $1 billion, for immediate COVID-19 emergency response


 Approximately $200M allocated to-date


• Local emergency homelessness action
• Healthcare infrastructure and emergency equipment


 Early signals from Administration suggest initial $500 million will go towards 
hospital bed capacity, medical equipment, healthcare facilities, local 
government support for homeless populations, and childcare facilities







9


State Budget Update


 On March 24, the Department of Finance sent a letter to all state agencies and
departments to reduce expectations of full funding for either new or existing
proposals and adjustments


 All budget changes will be evaluated within the context of a workload budget,
based on the merits of each proposal, and ultimately subject to the availability of
funding


 The only exception to new evaluation criteria will be proposals or adjustments
necessary to support the emergency response to COVID-19


 Legislature is likely to have a reduced hearing schedule and pass a scaled-down
Budget by Constitutional Deadline of June 15


 Governor likely to enact FY20– 21 Budget by July 1







10


Possible Future State Assistance for Transit


 The Legislature and Administration continue to receive regular updates on
the evolving fiscal crisis facing transit


 The Legislature and Budget staff want to better understand the extent of
relief provided by the federal CARES Act


 On April 1, the California Transit Association, in coordination with Caltrans,
launched a statewide survey to assess weekly impacts of COVID-19 and individual
agency’s response to the pandemic


 The Legislature is expected to consider follow-up appropriations after the State
Budget is in place, providing an opportunity for discussions on additional relief for
public transit







Long-Term Outlook
Budget Projections – FY20 & FY21







12


Long Range Outlook


 Post COVID-19: April 2020
• Near and long-term financial impacts
• Will worsen financial outlook
• Transit ridership under long-term pressure


- Recession – negative impact on jobs, tourism, and funding


- Increased reliance on telecommuting
- Potential for 2nd wave of infections


- Permanency to social distancing
- Extremely disruptive transit network changes


across Bay Area – will take time and $ to restore
- Increase to future pension obligations



Presenter

Presentation Notes

Recession will impact tourism and air travel as wellPrior SARS outbreaks in Taiwan - material drop in ridership of public transportation. If a return to work and schools occurs before a vaccine is created, people may not feel comfortable riding public transportation. Could transit agencies be affected permanently? 







13


Long Range Outlook - Not Typical Recession







14


FY20 Year-End Budget Projections
*All FY20 estimates as of 4/2/20


FY20 ($M)
January YTD FY20 Year-End


Budget Actual Budget Apr 2 Estimate
Rail Passenger Revenue 276.4 277.8 480.2 341.0
Parking Revenue 21.1 21.1 36.5 25.2
Other Operating Revenue 17.1 19.1 28.7 26.6
Sales Tax Proceeds 162.1 164.8 277.0 252.6
Other Financial Assistance 59.9 57.4 124.8 117.5
Federal Emergency Funding -- -- -- --
State Emergency Funding -- -- -- --
TOTAL - OPERATING SOURCES 536.6 540.3 947.3 762.9
Delta from Adopted (184.4)


Labor & Benefits 346.9 367.8 591.6 608.7
Power 26.6 25.0 45.6 43.4
Other Non-Labor 89.9 83.8 162.5 151.6
Bond Debt Service 27.6 27.1 47.2 47.2
Allocations 48.6 49.1 100.3 100.3
TOTAL - OPERATING USES 539.6 552.9 947.3 951.2
FY20 COVID-RELATED REDUCTIONS -- -- -- (14.8)
NET OPERATING RESULT (3.0) (12.6) -- (173.5)







15


FY20 Year-End Budget Projection Assumptions


 Fare revenue – down 93% April through June
 Parking revenue – down 93% April through June
 Other operating revenue – down 60% March through June
 Sales tax – down 50% May through June
 STA – down 50% in April through June


 Labor expense – Jan YTD over budget; projected to be over budget
through end of year


• Some savings due to hiring/OT freeze


 Non-labor – Jan YTD under-budget; projected to be under budget through
end of year


• Some increased costs due to cleaning and supplies


 COVID-19 expense reductions include capital load shedding







16


FY21 Preliminary Budget Assumptions


 Information and assumptions changing daily
• Information in this presentation dated April 2nd


 Modeling multiple scenarios: low, medium, and high; each projects
different depth and duration of ridership declines and larger economic
slowdown


• Low: Fare revenues begin recovery in July, reach 70% of prior levels in June 2021


• Medium: Fare revenues begin recovery in June, reach 75% of prior levels in April 2021


• High: Fare revenues begin recovery in June, reach 80% of prior levels in April 2021


 Federal funds expected; amount TBD based upon FY20 need and regional
allocations


 Expenses: Preliminary budget shown here; in all scenarios, expense reductions
necessary to make up revenue shortfall.







17


FY21 Operating Financial Outlook - Fare Revenue







18


FY21 Operating Financial Outlooks:
Low Scenario Assumptions


Revenue Loss Assumptions vs Baseline Projections (Low Revenue Scenario)


Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun


Fares & 
Parking 
Revenue


-93% -93% -93% -93% -70% -70% -70% -70% -70% -50% -50% -50% -50% -50% -30%


Other 
Operating 
Revenue


-60% -60% -60% -60% -60% -60% -60% -60% -60% -50% -50% -50% -50% -50% -50%


Sales Tax 
& STA -50% -50% -50% -50% -50% -50% -40% -40% -40% -30% -30% -30% -15% -15% -15%


Property 
Tax -5% -5% -5% -8% -8% -8% -4% -4% -4% -4% -4% -4% -4% -4% -4%



Presenter

Presentation Notes

Worst case scenario







19


FY21 Preliminary Budget – Scenarios
FY21 ($M)


February Apr 2 Estimates
Pro forma Low Medium High


Passenger Revenue 509 204 236 326
Parking Revenue 36 10 17 23
Other Operating Revenue 32 14 20 23
Sales Tax Proceeds 284 187 213 238
Other Financial Assistance 133 149 150 148
Federal Emergency Funding -- - - -
State Emergency Funding -- - - -
TOTAL - OPERATING SOURCES 1,004 564 636 758
Delta from Preliminary (440) (368) (246)


Labor & Benefits 636 636 636 636
Power 56 56 56 56
Other Non-Labor 168 168 168 168
Bond Debt Service 47 47 47 47
Allocations 109 109 109 109
Reductions - TBD
TOTAL - OPERATING USES 1,016 1,016 1,016 1,016
NET OPERATING RESULT (12) (452) (380) (258)







20


FY21 Preliminary Budget – Next steps
 ACTIONS ALREADY TAKEN IN FY20:


• Hiring freeze of all but BPOA positions
• Non-essential employee travel eliminated
• Overtime restrictions
• Re-assigning staff to SVBX operating vacancies
• Load shedding to capital work


 ADDITIONAL POTENTIAL ACTIONS:
• 2nd tranche of federal funding (CARES)
• Match service to ridership
• Reprioritize prior year capital allocations/reduce FY21 capital allocations
• Defer or eliminate non-rep July 2020 wage increase
• Meet-and-confer with labor partners on contractual wage deferments
• Continue hiring freeze/ eliminate vacant positions
• Reduce non-labor



Presenter

Presentation Notes

ACTIONS ALREADY TAKEN IN FY20Hiring freeze, not filling retirements - $14.5MNon-essential employee travel eliminated – de minimusOvertime restrictions – checking on this todayRe-assigning staff to fill newly created SVBX operating vacancies - $1MShifting staff to capital work (potential risk if construction shut down) - TBDFederal assistance – suggest not including this line here, will confuse the conversationACTIONS UNDER CONSIDERATIONService reductions - TBDOT – 80% reduction in RS&S and M&E OT is $16M/year; 6 months would be about $8MReduce allocations – Revenue-based ones (Priority Capital, LCFS, Station Access) will be reduced automatically; discretion over others (Pension, Baseline Capital)Extend hiring freeze through FY21 – annualizes to $49M in FY21 if we don’t hire anybody except sworn BPDCan we put Police hiring freeze on the table? It’s an add’l $8.7M…Repurpose past year capital balances – conservatively $12MEmployee furloughs – 2 days/week for 6 months = $28M; 1 day/week for 6 months is $14MLabor contracts - $11.4M for everybody all year, about $7M if we delay 6 months; Non-rep annual share of this is $2.5MNon-labor reductions:Travel is $.5M a yearCap load shedding is just really hard right now, as we’re still grappling with FY20







Service Modifications







22


Peer Transit Agencies Continue to Respond to COVID-19


0%
10%
20%
30%
40%
50%
60%
70%
80%
90%


100%


LA Metro Metro Transit
Minneapolis


Sacramento
Regional


MARTA
(Atlanta)


CalTrain NYC Transit SEPTA
(Philadelphia)


AC Transit NJ Transit WMATA
(Washington


D.C.)


Peer Agency Ridership Declines 
Updated week of 3/30/2020


BART reported a 93% 
decline in ridership on 


March 30th, 2020


Transit Agency
Service 


Changes
% reduction


if noted Additional Notes


AC Transit ✓


Similar to Sunday service; Weekday-only local lines cancelled (including supplemental service); 
Broadway Shuttle will not operate; Weekday-only Transbay lines cancelled; Line 1 night service 
operates hourly; Rear door boarding


CalTrain ✓ 52% Will operate 42 trains per day, rather than the usual 92
Chicago Transit Authority


Dallas Area Rapid Transit ✓
Running a modified Saturday schedule on weekdays for Trinity Railway Express and the Dallas-Fort 
Worth commuter rail line; Light Rail at a 20-min frequency


LA Metro ✓ Sunday service; suspended late night service; weekday rail service every 12 minutes
MARTA (Atlanta) ✓ 30% Mercedes-Benz/State Farm Arena/GWCC closed
Metra ✓ 50%
Metro Transit Minneapolis ✓ 40%
NJ Transit Rail ✓
NYC Transit ✓ Suspending express service for several lines
Sacramento Regional ✓ Similar to a holiday schedule: Sunday service + extra trips
SEPTA (Philadelphia) ✓ $150M loss for fiscal year
SFMTA ✓ Suspended Muni Metro + Light Rail 3/30
WMATA (Washington D.C.) ✓ 19 stations closed; 30 min wait times; closed off front and rear cars for boarding 



Presenter

Presentation Notes

Positive Cases for COVID + Info on PPE/MasksLA Metro: 1; acquired PPE for essential staffNYC Transit: >150; acquired 75,000 masks for essential staffSEPTA: 16







23


Service Modifications
 Operating to Capital Load Shedding Update:


• RS&S:
- Will remain at $675K/ Month
- March 31, 2020 Order from Health Departments necessitates different plan


o Expect to achieve minimum of $1.3M/ Month


• M&E:
- Current - $4M/ Month
- With 30-minute Weekday Headways - $5.5M/ Month
- With addition of extended weekend headways - $7.5M/ Month


 June 2020 Service Plan (Bid):
• Weekdays - 05:00 - 21:00


• Weekends - 08:00 - 21:00


• No peak period only trains


 June to September:
• Off cycle bid for expanded service


• Part-Time Train Operators bid


• Part-Time Station Agents bid


• Full systemwide bid


• Overtime/ Special Trains


Flexibility to Increase Service







24


BART Essential Infrastructure complies with six (6) County/City Shelter-in-Place Orders
Counties and Cities using the general requirements:


• Alameda County
• City of Berkeley
• Contra Costa County
• San Mateo County
• Santa Clara County


City and County of San Francisco
• Must be specifically designated as Essential by City Administrator


General requirements of County/City Orders allowing Exemptions for BART Projects:
• Immediately necessary for the maintenance, operation, and repair of Essential Infrastructure
• Public Works projects if specifically designated by the lead governmental agency
• Affordable Housing projects that are, or will be, income-restricted including


- Multi-unit, or mixed-use, projects with at least 10% income –restricted units


Capital Projects - BART Essential Infrastructure







25


Track & Structures – Assets beyond design life
• Rail Replacement and Rail Grinding


Electrical Power – Existing assets past design life
• Replacing 34.5 kV cable and substations


Train Control – Heart of train movement, prone to failures
• Replacing existing switch machines, cabling, cover boards


Extensions and Fleet Replacement – Improve transit connectivity 
and rail car reliability


• Silicon Valley Extension (SVBX)
• Rail Car Procurement


Stations – Replace aging assets and protect new assets
• 19th Street Station (ADA improvements, Lighting)
• Union City Station (Fire Alarm, Lighting)
• El Cerrito Del Norte (CCTV, Elevators, Fire Alarm, Lighting)
• Downtown SF Canopies and Escalators


Transbay Tube – Asset needs code-compliant egress/longevity
• Cross-Passage Doors
• Oakland Emergency Generator
• Cathodic Protection


Capital Projects - BART Essential Infrastructure







Frontline Safety Efforts







27


Front Line Safety Efforts


 Hand Sanitizer
• Still available at Stations, Yards and Shops
• Daily visual checks by supervisors
• Employees instructed to notify supervisor if low on stock


 Disinfectant for Cleaning
• Still available for Stations, Shops and Breakrooms
• Enough Train Car Fogging Supply for another 23 Weeks
• Daily visual checks by supervisors
• Employees instructed to notify supervisor if low on stock


 Personal Protective Equipment
• Masks remain scarce and are prioritized for:


- End of line/shop disinfection (fogging)
- PM Car blowdown
- BPD response
- Bloodborne Pathogen incidents







28


Operations Control Center


 Locked down / restricted access


 Thoroughly cleaned & fogged


 All workstations separated by six feet (using every other station)


 All workstations, breakroom and restrooms have disinfectant


• Inventoried at the beginning of every shift


 Social distancing in breakroom enforced by managers


 Redundant OCC disinfected and ready if needed







29


Stations
 Directing Station Agents to stay in booth with door closed


• Check Clipper through the glass
• Tickets through the slot
• One Agent per booth
• If Agent must leave booth instructed to maintain social distancing


 Close secondary entrances at large stations


 Station Cleaning/ Regular Disinfecting
• System Service public touch points about 8 times a day


• Agents asked to disinfect booth interior beginning and end of shift


• Prioritizing cleaning of employee work areas and breakrooms







30


BART Police Department Deployment
Shifting Focus from Trains to Stations based on Calls for Service


Day Total Calls Welfare 
Check


Fare 
Evasion


Fare 
Dispute


Sick 
Person / 
Patron / 


Employee


All other 
calls


Officer 
Initiated


Station 
Agent


Patron / 
Citizen


Mon 3/16 222 49 18 1 9 145 75 44 39
Tue 3/17 179 39 10 0 10 120 68 28 24
Wed 3/18 154 35 9 0 10 100 49 29 26
Thu 3/19 181 31 14 0 8 128 74 29 18
Fri 3/20 167 30 4 1 4 128 56 27 30
Sat 3/21 123 28 3 0 4 88 46 25 16
Sun 3/22 131 37 5 0 5 84 42 32 23
Mon 3/23 157 31 3 0 7 116 56 30 24
Tue 3/24 176 53 7 1 10 105 78 41 22
Wed 3/25 136 44 3 0 5 84 49 28 20
Thu 3/26 125 38 6 1 4 76 47 25 14
Fri 3/27 143 33 3 0 9 98 43 28 24
Sat 3/28 138 45 5 1 7 80 66 16 18
Sun 3/29 136 40 5 1 4 86 72 26 12
Mon 3/30 140 36 5 0 5 94 47 31 20
Tue 3/31 120 25 11 1 3 80 54 25 13
Wed 4/01 153 37 11 0 2 103 61 32 17
Thu 4/02 56 11 3 - 3 39 27 7 5







31


BART Police Department Deployment


ZONE 1 Fixed post at COS/FVS/MAS from station opening until 0800, then continue with specific 
assignments throughout the day and swing shift until closing.


ZONE 2
R-LINE


Fixed post at RIS and Berkeley from station opening until 0800, then continue with specific 
assignments throughout the day and swing shift until closing.


C-LINE Fixed post at Antioch, PBS, and Concord from opening until 0800, then continue with specific 
assignments throughout the day and swing shift until closing.


ZONE 3 Fixed post at DPS, WMS, and FMS from opening until 0800, then continue with specific 
assignments throughout the day and swing shift until closing.


ZONE 4 Fixed post at 2 downtown stations from opening until 0800, then continue with specific 
assignments throughout the day and swing shift until closing, rotate stations from day to day


ZONE 5 Fixed post at MBS from opening until 0800, then continue with specific assignments 
throughout the day and swing shift until closing.


MON TUE WED THUR FRI
CAP/MOTOR TEAM 0400-1400 CCS, PPS CCS, PPS CCS, PPS CCS, PPS


FARE INSPECTORS 0400-1200 CCS, PPS CCS, PPS CCS, PPS CCS, PPS CCS, PPS


PARKING 
ENFORCEMENT


0600-1400 EMS, MOS EMS, MOS EMS, MOS EMS, MOS EMS, MOS


RPG’S TUES, WED, FRI, 0500-1500 BES, BFS
FVS


BES, CCS
EMS


CCS
EMS


AMBASSADORS 1300-2100 SF SF SF SF SF


TRAIN TEAM 1100-2100 CCS, PPS CCS, PPS CCS, PPS CCS, PPS







32


Trains


 Continue to disinfect by wiping touch points in cab daily


• Confirmed occurring at all locations


 Supplying Train Operators with disinfectant


• Train Operators asked to disinfect cab touch points at beginning and end of runs


 Running all long trains for customer social distancing







Employee & Labor 
Partner Engagement







34


Employee & Labor Partner Engagement
 Implementation of Leave Advance of 3 weeks for all full-time and part-time


employees - approximately 50 employees utilized to date
 Implementation of Families First Coronavirus Response Act (Emergency


Paid Sick Leave, Expanded Paid FMLA) including allowance for first
responders for sickness or quarantine


 Special time codes set up to quantify time lost, spent, and federally
required due to COVID-19


Weekly Safety Updates
 Remote access given to any employee with a BART email


• Approximately 1000 employees working remotely


 Testing partner established with hotline for prescreening and testing
capability (based on screening) for essential onsite workers


Multiple weekly meetings with Labor partners for advance notice
And opportunity to provide feedback before changes







Presenter

Presentation Notes







		Board of Directors Meeting 

		Agenda

		Ridership Update

		Ridership Update

		Station Ridership

		Federal Stimulus Legislation Update

		Federal CARES Act 

		Future Stimulus Bills

		Emergency State Funding

		State Budget Update

		Possible Future State Assistance for Transit 

		Long-Term Outlook�Budget Projections – FY20 & FY21

		Long Range Outlook

		Long Range Outlook  - Not Typical Recession

		FY20 Year-End Budget Projections�*All FY20 estimates as of 4/2/20

		FY20 Year-End Budget Projection Assumptions

		Slide Number 17

		FY21 Operating Financial Outlook - Fare Revenue

		FY21 Operating Financial Outlooks: �Low Scenario Assumptions 

		FY21 Preliminary Budget – Scenarios

		FY21 Preliminary Budget – Next steps

		Service Modifications

		Peer Transit Agencies Continue to Respond to COVID-19

		Service Modifications

		Capital Projects  - BART Essential Infrastructure

		Capital Projects  - BART Essential Infrastructure 

		Frontline Safety Efforts

		Front Line Safety Efforts

		Operations Control Center

		Stations

		BART Police Department Deployment

		BART Police Department Deployment

		Trains

		Employee & Labor Partner Engagement

		Employee & Labor Partner Engagement 

		Slide Number 36










Discrepancies Resolution 


Traction Power Changes 


Train Control Changes 


Remove Train Control Restrictions 


Remaining Testing 


BART Starts Labor Bidding Process for 
Operations 


Pre-Revenue Training, Operations 


Earliest CPUC Safety Certification Review 


VTA-BART Assemble and Submit Safety 
Certification Report to CPUC 


FEB 


Train Co 
S stem i 


MAR APR 


• Train Operator training and familiarization begins on 4/06 


MAY JUN JULY 


• Earliest review of Safety documents with California Public Utilities Commission (CPUC) from 3/23 


• Pre-Revenue Operations Simulations begin on 4/20 


• Green diamonds represent completed milestones; red diamonds are upcoming milestones 


AUG SEPT 


2 







Description Open Closed Total 


Required Before Revenue Service (Category A) 207 558 765 


Required Post-Revenue (Category B) 295 387 682 


Notes: 
* Includes discrepancies with pending BART verification & clpsure evidence review 


3 







High 
• CPUC System Certification to support 


accelerated schedule 


Medium 
• Resolve revenue-required discrepancies 


· • Monitor RIDS testing 


Low 
• BART/VTA committed joint delivery 


• - Improved shadowing 


• Duration of BART Testing 


4 







ATC System Progress in March: 


• Automatic Train Operation (ATO) is 
in place 


• · Installation of the solution for 
correct train berthing position at the 
station platforms is complete; final 
adjustment being made 


• BART has re-started Testing of the 
Automatic Train Control system 


Views from the Train Control House at Ber,yessa Station. 


5 







Traction Power Progress in March: 


• Re-started BART Testing 


• Accomplished almost all change order 
work 


/ 


• Successful programming of the 
Microprocessor Protective Relay (IPR} and 
modernizing the protection system 


RIDS Progress in March: 


• Enhancement for RIDS System has been 
implemented systemwide 


• Base configuration training has been 
provided to the OCC 


• Demonstration Training (with 
enhancements} has begin for Maintenance 


6 







VTA-BART Joint Panel achievements 
in March: 


• Created a comprehensive hard-copy archive 
of the documents required for safety 
certification, including 144 binders 
containing the back-up documentation for 
the design, construction, and testing safety 
verification 


• Established a digita l archive of test reports 
for CPUC to" review 


• Invited CPUC to preview all these resources 
in advance of the submittal of the final Safety 
and Security Certification Verification Report 


• Continued coordination with CPUC for the 
witnessing of BART's verification testing 


7 







• Complete BART Testing 


• Complete required training 


• Proceed with Pre-Revenue 
Operation 


• Address discrepancies required 
prior to Revenue Service 


• Complete and submit Safety 
and Security Certification 
Verification Report 


- ~ . f ~ J . 


8 







QUESTIONS? 
\ 


9 





